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Dear Senator Moore

Australian Hearing inadvertently provided an incorrect figure in answer to a question from
Senator Siewert at the Senate Estimate hearing held on 24 February 2011 and request a
correction to our evidence.

Senator Siewert asked "When you say you have had the increase, how many adults does
that involved?" (currently on Hansard page CA 124) and Ms Michele Clapin provided the
answer "It appears we have gone from 1,601 to 2,544". This number is incorrect.

The correct numbers of active Indigenous adult clients who have been fitted with hearing
aids is:

Dec 10 Jun10 Jun09 Jun08 Jun07
1938 1824 1569 1164 694

I would be grateful if you could approve this correction.

Steven Grundy
Managing Director

Cc Ms Michele Clapin, Executive Manager Clinical Practices, Australian Hearing

*Registered trademark of Au:;.trafian Hearing Services
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